OFFICE PHONE 884-6631
RESIDENCE PHONE 681-6818

JOHN H. HENDRIX

OIL PRODUCLRS

403 WALL TOWERS WEST
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

March 8, 1973

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P, O, Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87051

Ref: Application for Administrative
Approval to Dually Complete
Hendrix Cossatot "F'" No. 1

Gentlemen:

Enclosed herewith is my application for administrative approval of the dual
completion of the John Hendrix Cossatot "F" Well No. 1 in the East Brunson
Granite Wash and Drinkard Pools. I request that approval be granted to
produce the Drinkard Zone up the tubing-casing annulus should the gas-oil
ratio be in excess of 100,000-1, If the GOR is less than 100,000-1, the
completion would be a conventional dual using two strings of 2 1/16" tubing.
Essentially, this would be similar to NMOCC Order No. R-4485 that pertained
to dual completion of my Cossatot "B" Nos, 2 and 3 in the Drinkard and Wantz

Granite Wash Zones.
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Jbhn H, Hendrix
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